
F.No.27-2/2O22-TS-l
Government of India
Ministry of Education

Department of Higher Education

ShastriBhawan, New Delhi
Dated' 21'.O4.2022

To,

The Director,
IIT Jodhpur

SubJect: Budget Allocatlon under'support to IITS' scheme for the F.Y.2022'23'
reg.

Sir,

I am directed to convey the following budget allocation to your Institute under
different budget heads of the scheme "support to IITs" for the Financial Yeat 2022-
23-

(Rs. in cr.)

Financia-l Year oH-31 oH-36 Total
2022-23 44.19 15.00 106.39

2. It may kindly be noted that allocation for each institute under each Head has

been reduced from the level of entitlement by an amount equal to tJre amount lapsed

in the FY 2l-22. ln case of IIT Jodhpur, the allocation has been frnalized a-fter

deducting Rs. 0.89 cr. under oH-36, which lapsed due to non-utilization by the
institute in f{ 2l-22.

3. Further, liability of MoE under HEFA will be separate, as applicable, and wili tre

as per window specified /categorized.

4. Ministry has requested IITs (vide DO t€tter dated 17.11.2021 &,31'01'20221 to
register with Academic BaIk of credit. It may please be noted that while funds under
oH-3t for the month of April 2022 is being released, further releases will be subject to
registration on the ABC.

5. The Institute may plan the expenditure during the Fy 2022-23 as per the above

mentioned budget allocation by prioritizing its requirements towards salary and other
committed liabfuties. The requirement of funds over and above the budget allocation
may be met from the Institute's own resources.

Yours faithfully,

(P.J Sound ajan )

IndiaUnder Secretary to the Govemment

Copy to: IFD, DHE, Ministry of Education

oH-35
47.20

Tel: 011-23381698


